Association of University and College Employees

LOCAL No. 1 (U.B.C.)

June 11, 1979

Ann Chasma //
Conference Centre
CAMPUS MATL

Dear Ann:

As per Article 13.05 of the A.U.C.E. collective agreement "The University
shall permit the Union to book University roams through Space and A/V Services for
business meetings of the Union", this letter will confirm to you that the use
of rooms in the Law Building on June 2nd and 3rd, 1979 was for such union business.

I trust this is satisfactory.

Yours truly,

Carole Cameron
Union Organiser
AUCE Iocal 1

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224-5643
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